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Zander Lategan

From: Zander Lategan
Sent: Monday, 17 November 2025 8:42 PM
Subject: 2025 APC Electronic Assessment - Confirmation of Firm-Provided Devices - SURVEY

IMPORTANT INFORMATION – APC EXAM 2025 

 
17 November 2025 

Dear Training Officers and Training Office Administrators, 
 
As part of the preparations for the upcoming 2025 APC Electronic Assessment, scheduled for 3 December 2025, 
SAICA would like to confirm key details regarding the Firm-provided devices that candidates will be using at the 
assessment venues. 
 
Please note the following important information: 

 For the Johannesburg venue only, an Ethernet cable setup will also be available to ensure stable 
internet connectivity for candidates. 

 All the other venues will have WiFi connectivity.  
 
 

 

COMPLETE SURVEY 
We kindly request that you complete the short survey link below by 21 November 2025 to assist 
us in finalising logistical arrangements: 
https://shout.com/s/Ds9Zsmgz  

 
Your cooperation is greatly appreciated in ensuring a smooth and successful assessment process. 
 
Kind regards, 
Exams Team 
 

      
 

 


